FLORIDA

December 3, 2013
TO: All Interested Bidders

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 13-3022-DS
Trailer Estates 3 Sewer Rehabilitation

ADDENDUM # 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages 00300-1 of the Bid
Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted without
acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items
shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved shall
be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions
and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for clarification of questions was November 27, 2013 at 3:00 pm. This deadline had been
established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders. Questions received after this date and time
shall not be considered.

A public records request was made for the Information Conference attendance record for this project.
Attached is a copy of the Information Conference attendance record (2 pages) dated 11/15/2013.

A public records request was made for the Guided Site Visit attendance record for this project.
Attached is a copy of the Guided Site Visit attendance record (2 pages) dated 11/15/2013.

A public records request was made for the Engineers Estimate for this project.

The Construction cost estimate for this project is $ 473,426.00.

Engineer’s Clarifications to questions received through November 27, 2013.

Question 1:
How to receive a copy of the TV Inspection Video?

Response 1:
The TV inspection videos are available for download upon request. Bidders shall email the request to Donna
Stevens, Contract Specialist at donna.stevens @mymanatee.org and correspondence will be issued with
instructions.
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Question 2:
Does the system need to be re-videotaped prior to repairs?

Response 2:

No, however, the TV inspection video is over a year and half old (1 1/2). It will be the responsibility of the
successful Contractor to ensure there are no obstructions or newly developed blockages since the video was
taken that may interfere with the repair process. The County will only require post video to be provided
showing the repairs completed. The video will be continuous from start to finish of each entire gravity main
run.

Question 3:
Who will supply the water? Who is paying for the meter?

Response 3:

The successful Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for a construction meter and shall be
responsible for paying for the water utilized. Reference: Page 19, Specification Section 01015, Control of
Work, Article 1.10 (A and B).

Question 4:
Is there a dump site?

Response 4:

The Lena Landfill is located at 3333 Lena Road, Bradenton, FL 34211 and shall be utilized for dumping of
materials. There are no fees for utilizing the Lena Road Landfill, however, the successful Contractor shall be
responsible to coordinate with the Lena Landfill personnel “dumping of material” as required. Successful

Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of labor to collect and transport the removed materials to the
Landfill.

Question 5:
What is the age of the system?

Response 5:
The approximate installation time frame of the gravity system is 1956.
Question 6:

Is there a video available for Phase | and Phase lI?

Response 6:
No, there are no videos available for Phase 1 and Phase |I.
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The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue
West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 is December 9, 2013 at 3:00 PM.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Sincerely,
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Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO
Purchasing Official
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(5 total pages attached)



Title:

Location:

IFB#13-3022-DS

ATTENDANCE RECORD

NON-MANDATORY

INFORMATION CONFERENCE

Trailer Estates 3 Sewer Rehabilitation
Manatee County Purchasing Division

(1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803)

Date / Time:

November 15, 2013

Guided Site Visit:

November 15, 2013
Contractors are to meet at the large parking lot accessed

(8:00 AM)

(10:00 AM).

off of 69™ Avenue West (aka Bay Drive) behind the Trailer
Estates offices located at 1903 69'" Avenue West,
Bradenton FL

IFB #:

Deadline for Clarification Requests:

IFB #13-3022-DS

November 27, 2013 (3:00pm)

Bid Due Date: December 9, 2013 @ 3:00 PM
Please print all entries
Name Firm Email Address

Donna M. Stevens
Contract Speciali

Manatee County Government

donna.stevens @ mymanatee.org

st
y OSS

Brian Bates '
Project Engineer

Manatee County Government

Brian.Bates @mymanatee.org

Shea Shoun VW

Manatee County Government

Shea.shoun@mymanatee.org

IRspections Div-Mgr:

...Manatee-County-Gevernment—

~JohmHatman

T Manatee County-Goverament,




IFB#13-3022-DS

Name Firm Email Address
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RAY SCHABERG

Main (941) 721-3446
Fax (941) 722.3447
Tampa (813) 653-3446
Toll Free (888) No-1-Digs

sublerrainfl com

Lic. CUC1224352

PIPE BURSTING

PLANT CONSTRUCTION

lu EBW ’ UTILITY CONSTRUCTION
i

SITE DEVELOPMENT
e U —
DESIGN/BUILD
BILL THOMAS php, pE
General Manager ENGINEERING

Ryan M. Perez
Division Manager
NACE CIP Il # 11586

The Environmental
Protection Specialists

Web sits:

com

A Carylon Company

10200 E. US Highway 92
Tampa, FL 33610

{813} 626-0700

(866) 954-9888

Cell: (813) 455-3715
www,vac-vision.com

‘ Email: rperez@vac-vision,com

RANI|TE

- Technologies for Pipelines

Difios 407 4751010
Caulk 407 7 &0 6007
v et lactvolopes com

! Ron Wilkes

General Manager

SELECT ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC.

12221 N. US Highway 301
Thonotosassa, FI. 33592

Phonc: (813) 986-5100
Fax: (813) 986-5415

Toll Free: 1-877-986-3436
Cell: (941) 256-6072

E-Mail: RWilkes@rselectenvironmentalsvs.com




IFB#13-3022-DS

GUIDED SITE VISIT ATTENDANCE LOG

Contractors are to meet at the large parking lot accessed off of

Drive) behind the Trailer Estates
Avenue West, Bradenton FL

(10:00 AM)

Title: Trailer Estates 3 Sewer Rehabilitation
Location:
69" Avenue West (aka Bay
offices located at 1903 69"
Date / Time: November 15, 2013
IFB #: IFB #13-3022-DS

Deadline for Clarification Requests:

November 27, 2013 (3:00pm)

Bid Due Date:

December 9, 2013 @ 3:00 PM

Name

Firm

Donna M. Stevens
Contract Specialist

NS

Manatee County Government

ub

Brian Bates
Project Engineer

Manatee County Government

Shea Shoun-

“Manatse County-Goverrment—

Andy-Fischer, Thfrastructiire Tnspections-Div:
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Name Firm
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